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Dear Adrian,

Thank you for this consultation.

Having looked at the proposals | don't think there is any need to change our earlier advice on the previous version of
the application. The outbuilding appears to be a late 19" C addition to the property and the proposed alterations
will not significantly impact the ability to "read" the building (for example there is a blocked door onto the road
which will still be obvious even with the proposed rebuilding of a large section of the wall) and so | do not think
there is any need for archaeological recording.

Any queries, as always, please get back to us.
Regards

Peter McCrone

Planning Officer (Archaeology)

Lancashire County Council Historic Environment Team
Development Management
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